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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ~ SBL: 16-1-10

X
In the Matter of the Application of | ~ MEMORANDUM OF
el 'DECISION GRANTING
JORG UWE FRISCHKNECHT |
R R AREA
CASE #05-72
X

WHEREAS, Jorg Uwe Frischknecht , owner(s) of 2 Oak Ridge Drive, New Windsor, New

York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 7 ft.
Maximum Building Ht. for proposed detached two-car garage;

* WHEREAS, a public hwnng was held on FEBRUARY 27, 2006 before the Zoning Board of
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York, and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and

~ WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and

‘WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and |
WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter: :

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Times Herald Record, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

" (a) The property is a one Family Dwellmg locatedmanexghborhood of one Family
DwelhngsmanRAzone

(b) The applicant secks a building height variance to construct a lift for the service of
his business van which business he conducts out of his home, but,thereaxenot
customcrsandnowsnblesxgnsofﬂleoondwtofanyblmness :

(c) Inmns&whngthegmage,ﬂxeapphcaﬂwxﬂmmovenoﬂmorsubstmmd
vegetation.



(d) In constructing the garage the applicant did not create the ponding or collection of
water or divert the flow of water drainage. ’

(e) The garage is similar in size and appearance to other garages in the neighborhood.

(f) The applicant will not do commercial auto repairs, but, seeks only to do basic
service on his own personal vehicle.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1.

The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought. ‘

The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary

and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law

and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s). '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

| RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request

for a Request for 7 ft. Maximum Building Ht. for proposed detached two-car garage at 2 Oak
Ridge Drive in an R-4 Zone (16-1-10) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed
with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.



BEI'I'FURTHER

: }RESOLVEDthattheSecxetaryoftheZonmgBoardoprpwlsoftheTownofNemedsor
~ transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk., Town Planning Boardand/or Building

| Inspector and Apphcant.

Datx%d:February27,2006 - RS |
R | Madand -



Town of New Wmdsor

.. 555 Union Avenue - o
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615

' Fax (845) 563-4689

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
June 27, 2006

Jorg Frischknecht
2 0ak Rldge Drive
New Wmdsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-72

Dear Mr Frisehknecht:

Please find enclosed two coples of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. - :

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questlons in thlS matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
- NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

- MLM:mlm

cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector
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'PUBLIC_ HEARINGS:

JORG_FRISCHKNECHT (05-72)

MR. KANE: Request for 7 ft. maximum building height
for proposed detached two-car garage at 2 Oak Ridge
Drive.

Mr. Jorg Frischknecht appeared before the board for
this proposal.

MR. KANE: Tell us what you want to do.

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: Well, I wanted to have a higher
garage because my van, my business called Leak Finders
and the van-is kind of high and I'd like to make my own
maintenance of the car and I want to install a lift so
the car can be lifted and the regular height actually
it doesn't even fit in the regular height of 8 feet
high, the van alone is 9 feet almost.

MR. KANE: I'm in the pool business so I happen to know
what he does and if you have ever seen the new type
vans that are kind of really tall and square that's the
type of van.

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: Like the Fed-Ex, so I want to 1lift,
it will not lift completely but at least half high so I
can go underneath in case I need to. That's the reason
to put the height, extra height.

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees or removing
substantial vegetation?

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: No, it has been cut last year but
the trees were falling so--

MR. KANE: Nothing substantial though?

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: -No.
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'MR. KANE: Create any water hazards or runoffs?

 MR. FRISCHKNECHT: No, I'm the top of the hill, no, I'm
not accumulating water. :

MR. KANE: Garage itself will be same in size and
nature to other garages in the neighborhood in your
area? 1It's not overly big, it's a one car garage, two
car garage? ‘

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: The most houses that are in the
neighborhood the garage is attached to the house and
it's vinyl, I want to make brick so it's a little
different, yes.

MR. KANE: Little different but if you've seen detached
- garages this isn't huge, like this is a normal garage,
‘. detached garage?

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: It may look a little except for the
height for two cars so it's a little and because of the
topo I cannot make a rectangular, the wall is a little
like this, it looks a little different.

MR. TORPEY: What are you going to be lifting?

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: The van.

MR. TORPEY: You're going to lift that van in the
garage?

“MR. FRISCHKNECHT: If it's possible, that's why I need
the higher height.

MR. TORPEY: You need a lot of height there.

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: I will not 1lift the whole hundred
percent.
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MR. KANE: Not to walkrundé:.r

MR. TORPEY: You're still going to be installing a 1lift
in the garage, a car 1lift?

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: Yeah, is that a problem?
MR. TORPEY: It's a pretty tall van.

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: Now when he mentioned the van, they
have two different heights, the one I have has a lowest
height, not the like Fed-Ex which is higher than high,
you can stand inside that one, in my van you cannot
stand a little.

MR. TORPEY: Tt's a Mercedes?
MR. FRISCHKNECHT: Yes.

MR. TORPEY: And you have to maintain that? That's a
pretty good vehicle.

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: You don't want to know how much
problems I had with maintenance. Previously I had a
Dodge and five years all I did was change the o0il and
put gasoline but this thing I don't know but it's, it's
history now so I have to keep going with that.

MR. KANE: I'll ask at this point if there's anybody in
the audience that's here for this particular meeting?
Nobody cares. We have opened and closed the public
portion of the meeting, I'll ask Myra how many mailings
we've had. '

MS. MASON: Well, on December 22, I mailed out 41
envelopes containing the notice of public hearing. Mr.
Frischknecht didn't come for the first public hearing
so for the second one we just readvertised in the paper
on February 14, we didn't send out the extra notices.
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'MR. LUNDSTROM: Did anyone appear as a result of the
“first mailing? ‘

MS. MASON: No.
MR. KANE: Any questions?

MS. LOCEY: You don't, if I understand this correctly,
you don't propose to do commercial auto repairs?

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: No, no, this is my personal, yes,
absolutely, absolutely, I like to do everything with my
hands. B

MR. TORPEY: How high is the garage going to be?

MR. BABCOCK: Twenty-two feet.

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: The inside will be two times 8, 16.
MR. KANE: Twenty-two to the top?

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: Twenty-two to the pitch.

MR. TORPEY: You're going to have 16 foot ceilings?
MR. FRISCHKNECHT: That's correct, yes.

MR. KANE: Accept a motion.

MS. GANN: 1I'll offer a motion that we grant Jorg
Frischknecht his request for 7 foot maximum building
height for proposed detached two car garage at 2 Oak
Drive in an R-4 zone.

MS. LOCEY: Second the motion.

ROLL CALL

MS. GANN AYE
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MR. - LUNDSTROM AYE
“MR. " TORPEY .~ AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. KANE ' AYE




OFFICY. OF THE BUILDING INSSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK COPV

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
DATE: September 21, 2005
APPLICANT: Jorg Uwe Frischknecht
2 Oak Ridge Drive
: New Windsor, NY 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: September 13, 2005
FOR : Proposed detached two car garage
LOCATED AT: 2 Oakridge Dr.

ZONE: R-4 Sec/BIk/ Lot: 16-1-10

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: One family house
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Proposed detached two car garage will exceed maximum height of 15ft.

DING OR



'PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE: R4 USE:  BulkTables 300-11 A-1-A
'MIN LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDE YD:
'REQ'D TOTAL SIDE ™:
" REQ’D REAR YD:
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT: 15’ 22’ 7
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP




" PLEASEALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS YO PROCESS ,—,

} MPORTANT ()
- . ’ \ Mmmﬂlummﬁﬂmmmmmmmm

"’, Other inapecions will ba made in most cases hut thoss fistad below must be made or Certilcale of Occipancy may be wihheld. Do not mistake
an unechedided inspection for one of those Rsted below. Unlesa an inspeciion report is left on the job indicaing epproval of one of heas inspeotions it has
not been appraved and it is inproper fo confinue beyond that point in he work. Any disapproved work musl be uimpeohd aflar eom:oﬁon

When cxoavaﬁng Is complele and fooling forms are in place (hafnra pouring.) .

Foundation inspection. Check hers for waterproofing and footing drains. : SEP 13 2005

Inspect gravel basa under concrele floors and underslab plumbing.

When faming, rough plumbing, rough slecric and before being covered. L B

Insulation. ’ ' o -
Final inspection for Certiflcata of Ocoupancy. Have oh hand elecirical inspection data and final certified plot plan. Building is to be
compleled at this tme. Wall waler test required and snginest’a oertification lefier for seplic system required. '

Driveway inspecion must meet spprovai of Town Highway Superintandent. A driveway bond may ba required.
8. $50.00 charge for any sils that cails for the inspection twice,

9, Call 24 hours in advanoe, with parmit number, to schedule inspection.

;oW

10. There will be no inspoctions uniess yshow pormi oard s posted, - FOR OFFICE US) t2'§3 ~ -
11. Sewer permils must be obtained along with buliding permits for new houses, - _{|Buliding Permit &

12. Septic parmit mus be submitied with engineer’s drawing and perc lest. ) —

— —
13. Road opening pesmits must be oblained fom Town Clerk's office.
14. Al buliding permits will need a Certifioate of Ocoupancy or a Cerlificate of Compliance and here ls no fee for this. -

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU -, - %g%

anofﬁamke;__m U(ﬂé FRIJC/{KL)EL#T . 7?9

pigess > 2D O AL QIDGEJDRLVﬁ ronet_S65 — (87
Maling Addrsss__ SO W/ p50R, N T
Name of Archiect I:(I S K ek |
swos 47 6p2ILSHRE WA WALOZS M Corne__ 5 66~ 6N1
Name of Conkackr _ ~\ OR € OwiE Fpis-aiw v scer

Fax# =~




aiwoss 2 .OAR Pioge .DA. Nges Wynpsae i Lrioe__ S E5- 1896
Staie whether applicant @ lesses, agent, nmhlleo!, engineer or bulder O #9570

Ve If appiicant is a coffioration, signature of duly authorized offioer.

10. Estimated cost

(Name and title of onrporab oﬂber)

. Onwhat skreetis property lovatad? Onthe_ A CA 7~ sidoof QAK QLQ 4 J_)_Q[Vé

(N8E or W ,

and. o fegtbdmj'hs i:tfemoﬂon of l/ ﬁAQO U/ C;A- De Vi E
. Zone or usa diskictin which premises ae situated ‘Q‘ % s properly aflood zone?Y_______N k '
. Tax Map Dascripbon: Secton ____/(( Book____| w__ [©O

. Slate existing uge and occupancy of premises and intended use and ocoupancy of proposad construotion.

a. Exisling uss and oooupancy 44 %té b !nhndnduumdowupmcy /("[5-60 6419/465'

. Nature of work (check if applicable) &m Bidg. [ JAddition [ JAHeration [ ] Repair [ ]Removai[ Jpemofiion [ Jother
'6. I8 this a corner lot? YKS '

. Dimensions of enire new consirucion. Front S [ ~2 Rau 3/ ,g oeme,é__ ue;qmﬂg._ Na. of storles /
. If dwelling, numbar of dweling unite: I

Number of dweBlig units on each floor ___

Number o badraoma __— Baths__—  Tolels___— HeaingPlant Gas_ BC 01
Electic/Hot Ak Hotwmr - - f Gerage, number of cars ___—2

. Ifbusiness, oommefddormlxsdoawpmwy upodfynahumdexhnlofud\!ypooim GAﬁAﬁz 4
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' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
-~ OFFICE
845-—563-4615

MEMORANDUM

TO:  LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: 042506 | -

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF § 167.34 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBAFILE #0572
NAME & ADDRESS:

Jorg Frischknecht

- 2 Oak Ridge Drive
'New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

- L.R.04-25-06




. TOWN OF NEW wmnson.
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
'RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

" FILE #05-72 TYPE:AREA TELEPHONE: 565-9896

APPLICANT

Jorg Frischknecht

‘2 Oak Ridge Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

'RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK #299
COMMERCIAL V $ 150.00 CHECK #_
INTERPRETATION - $150.00 CHECK #___
ESCROW:  RESIDENTIAL $300.00 o CHECK #298

-@a@-@-@-@v@-@-@-@-@-@-@-@@-@o@-@u@@@-@'
MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: ~ $5.50 / PAGE FEE
PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES $1650  $35.00
2"° PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES  $_ $
- PUBLIC HEARING: 5 PAGES $3500  $35.
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES $ $
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:2/10 $.11.16
~ TOTAL: $_6_4§§ $.70.00

< -@-@-@-@-@@-@@-@-@-@-@-@-@-@-@e@ < R R

ESCROW POSTED: . $300.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $ 132.66

AMOUNT DUE: $

REFUND DUE: $167.34

Ce: a - ‘ ' L.R. 04-25-06




November 14, 2005 - I 15

JORG_FRISCHNECHT_(05-72)

Mr. Jorg Frischknecht appeared before the board for
this proposal.

MR. KANE: Request for 7 ft. max1mum bulldlng height
for proposed detached two-car garage at 2 Oak Ridge
Drive. Tell us what you want to do, explain to us what
you want to do.

MR. FRISCHKNECHT: Since you're so kind to know I'm an'

‘electrician, I have a van which is pretty high and I

like to make my own maintenance and I want to install a
lift so that's the reason why I need a higher height so
I can 1lift the car inside the garage. The car is
already high so I need, the car's 9 foot high anyway
alone so I have to, it's five or six feet going up so I
can work underneath.

MR. KANE: How far off the road will the garage be? -
MR. FRISCHNECHT: Oh, it's far away, there's a plan.
MR. BABCOCK: 1It's 24 feet from the property line, Mr.
Chairman, probably close to 40 feet from the edge of
the pavement.

MR. -KANE: Very strange lot.

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. FRISCHNECHT: Oh, yeah.

MR. BABCOCK: The setbacks of the garage meet the
requirements except an accessory structure can't be
more than 15 foot high.

MR. KANE: The height of this building won't be higher

than any other buildings or accessory buildings in your
neighborhood?
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MR. FRISCHNECHT: I don't think so, including there's a
4 feet high of dirt that will go away so the garage
will--~ B

.MR. KANE: Will actually sit a little lower than you

think.

'MR. FRISCHNECHT: Actually lower than my own house,

yes.

MR. KANE: Will you be creating any water hazards or
runoffs with the building?

MR. FRISCHNECHT: I don't think so.

" MR. KANE: Cutting down substantial vegetation or

trees?

MR. FRISCHNECHT: Well, trees, two went down but they
were rotten so I had to sacrifice them anyway.

MR. KANE: Nothing substantial there?
MR. FRISCHNECHT: No.

MR. KANE: Any easements running in the area where the
proposed garage is?

MR. FRISCHNECHT: No easements. You say utilities?

MR. KANE: Right-of-way utilities right through the
property. :

MR. FRISCHNECHT: No but my own sewer line goes;p:etty
much along the fence.

MR. KANE: We're not too worried about that.

MR. FRISCHNECHT: 1 have only one neighbor, I-have‘no
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other néicjhboi‘s.

MR. KANE: Any further questions?

MR. REIS: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: I will.

MR. REIS: I Vmakera'motion we set up Mr. Jorg
Frischnecht for requested 7 foot maximum building
height for proposed detached garage at 2 Oak Ridge
Drive. : .

MS. LOCEY: Second it.

- ROLL CALL

MS. LOCEY " AYE
MR. BROWN . AYE
MR. REIS . AYE

MR. KANE AYE
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THE SENTINEL Invoice
" PO.BOX406 . Date Invoice #
VAILS GATE, NY 12684 — —
- 21282006 7405
BilTo
.| TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVE _
" |NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
P.0. No. Tems Project
43764 " Due on receipt
Issue Date 7 ) Description PCS/Units Amount
2/10/2006 LEGAL ADS: APPEAL NO. 06-03 6.72 6.72
: 2 AFFIDAVITS 8.00
2/1012006 LEGAL ADS: APPEAL NO. 05-72 3.16 16 /316
2 AFFIDAVITS 8.00 " {8.00 1
2/10/2006 LEGAL ADS: APPEAL NO. 06-05 6.32 32
' 2 AFFIDAVITS 8.00 8.00
Total $40.20

VISA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS PAYMENTS ACCEPTED, CALL (845)

562-1218



| State of New Yo‘
- County of Orange ss:
Lucas Ladlee being duly
swom dlsposes and 'says thathei is The
Superwsor of Legal Dept. of the E. W. Smith
’ Publlshlng Company; Inc. Publisher of The
. Sentinel, a weekly newspaper published and
of general circulation in the Town of New
* Windsor, Town of Newburgh and City of
" Newburgh and that the notice of which the
annexed is a true copy was published X
~ in said newspaper, commencingon

the_ |0 dayof Tgh. AD. 2006
-and ending on the 10 day of (//ﬂg
A.D. 2006

e 10 7

Subscnbed and shown to before me
this 3 3~ day of \oucly , 2006

&QM}\QLUD

Notary Public of the State of New York
County of Orange o e

- My commission expires_1-\s- o1
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PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 05-72

Request of JORG FRISCHKNECHT

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for 7 ft. Maximum Building Ht. for proposed detached two-car garage at 2
Oak Ridge Drive in an R-4 Zone (16-1-10)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on FEBRUARY 27, 2006
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

beginning at 7:30 P.M.

Michael Kane, Chairman

Pee Andy Kreigee:

Placed *fl".s ad n the 2-14-06
Sentinel.

New notices to be mailed ate not necessafy:

&



RESULTS OF Z.B;U‘[EETING OF: B{WJ'_&QL_

" PROJECT: Jorq Fouschbrwehd ZBA # 25 -7
' P.B.#
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY __ B
LEAD AGENCY: M) S). VOTE:A___N___ 1 NEGATIVE DEC: M)____5) VOTE:A___N__
GANN o il cann
LOCEY il LOCEY
TORPEY fl TORPEY :
KANE CARRIED: Y____ N j xane CARRIED: Y___N
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S). VOTE:A___N ,‘! APPROVED: M)___§) VOTE:A___N__
GANN il canN
LOCEY ii LOCEY
TORPEY TORPEY
KANE CARRIED: Y N %. KANE CARRIED: Y. N
I .
)
5!
|
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M__ S VOTE: A N___
GANN
LOCEY .
TORPEY
KANE
- CARRIED: Y N
PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES__ .~
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)GA_S) Lo VOTE: A__N

2)_undsirom
| GANN , .
+LOCEY ]

3TORPEY :
KANE CARRIED: Y N




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 05-72

Requestof JORG FRISCHKNECHT

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for 7 ft. Maximum Building Ht. for proposed detached two-car garage at 2
Oak Ridge Drive in an R-4 Zone (16—1-10)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JANUARY 9, 2006
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

beginning at 7:30 P.M.

: Michael Kane, Chairman
5. Y00L
't 8y Rane o oipion 30 e ghove gt o
e ' &Wm

% 'Y\\xé 12:65 3 Lbuy

M-



. 4 . CC:  BUILDING DEPT. [
TOWN CLERK [

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Regular Session - JANUARY 9, 2006

AGENDA

7:30 p.m. — Roll Call
Motion to accept minutes of December 12, 2005 meetings as written.

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS:

1. VASAL MONCZYN (06-01) Request for 28 feet Rear Yard Setback for existing attached rear
deck (G-5) at 170 Shaw Road in an R-1 Zone (52-1-48)

2. ERICA GRASSI (06-02) Request for 13.3 feet Side Yard Setback for proposed addition to
existing single-family dwelling (300-10(6) at 64 Merline Avenue in an R-4 Zone 15-4-3

3. CALLAHAN/CREAGAN (06-03) Request for 26,777 Minimum Lot Area; and 17.3 feet Rear
Yard Setback as referred from Planning Board for proposed Lot Line Change at Fernandez
Drive (20-2-17.22 & 19)

4. EDWARD JACOPINO (d/b/a Faricellia’s Market) (06-04) Request for Use Variance for
proposed Multi-family/Multiple Dwelling Use (increase in non-conformity); and Parking
Variances for off-street parking of 5 spaces as referred from Planning Board for site at 238
Walsh Avenue in an R-4 Zone (13-2-17)

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

5. JOHN LEWIS (05-74) Request for Use Variance to build a single-family residence in a PI
zone at 1113 River Road (20-2-49)

6. LEWIS EVANGELISTO (for Detoro) (05-71) Request for
GARAGE: .7 ft. Side Yard Setback and; 1.2 ft. Rear Yard Setback
SHED: 7.5 ft. Side Yard Setback
HOUSE: 17.5 ft. Front Yard Setback and; 1.5 ft. Side Yard Setback
For existing garage, shed and house at 45 Merline Avenue in an R-4 Zone (13-12-14.1)

7. ROBERT MCKNIGHT, JR. (€5-73) Request for 4 ft. Side Yard Setback for Proposed 24> X
24’ deattached garage at 51 Birchwood Drive in an R4 Zone (40-1-1)

8. JORG FRISCHKNECHT (05-72) Request for 7 ft. Maximum Building Ht. for proposed
detached two-car garage at 2 Oak Ridge Drive in an R-4 Zone (16-1-10)

FORMAL DECISIONS: |
PUCCIO 05-43 GUALTIERI 05-57 MANDATO 0545
MOWBRAY 05-52 NADAS 05-47 PATRIOT PLAZA 05-53
MCGOVERN 05-44 SCHILLER 0548 - QUICK CHEK 05-54

THOMPSON 05-46 GARCIA 0551



* AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
05-72
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#JORG FRISCHKNECHT
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
“ , ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 22ND day of DECEMBER, 2005, I compared the 41
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list

received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of
New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this ‘2%44/ gd y/
Myra L. Mason, Secretary

Z7~B‘?day of DZUMZ' , 2005

' JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Public, State Of New York
No. 01ME6050024
Qualified In Orange County

Commission Expires 10/30/ Zook _




Town of New Wmdsor

555 Union Avenue
 New Wmdsor New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-3101

Assessors Office

November 9, 2005

Jorg Frischknecht
2 Oaknidge Dnive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: 16-1-10 ZBA#: 05-72 (41)

Dear Mr. Frischknecht:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $65.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

‘ Sincerely

J- Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/ump
Artachments

- CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board
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14-6-1 L
Calvary Cemetery

c¢/o Church of St. Patick
55 Grand Street
Newburgh, NY 12550

16-1-5 ,

Patrice & James Colson
12 Bradford Terrace
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-8.1 & 8.2

Joan & Donald Boehm
120 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-12

Nilsa Gonzalez

15 Veronica Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-15.1

Kenneth & Karen Bergin
9 Veronica Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-2-2

Michael & Lisa DeGrave
3 Oaknidge Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-2-5

Dominick Lease

5 Lucas Dnive

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-3-2

John Panzella

2 Lucas Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-4

Gary & Darla Dreyer

18 Veronica Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-7

Ambrose & Nellie Maushart
6 Victory Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

- 16-1-3
George Friedle

- 8 Bradford Terrace -
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-6

Ronald & Elizabeth Wright
14 Bradford Terrace
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-9

Joseph & Lynda Chemnek
130 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-13

Bemardo Colandrea

13 Veronica Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-17
James & Catherine Lima

7 Veronica Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-2-3

Walter & Jeanne Koury

1 Lucas Dnive

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-2-6

Lisa Brown

136 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-3-5

James Deyo

4 Lucas Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-5

Richard & Wilma Anniballi
22 Veronica Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-8

Lucy Gillmeier Bames
Brennan Barnes

12 Victory Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

é

©16-1-4

Isabel Rapp 7
10 Bradford Terrace

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-7

Alfred & Anna Craig

16 Bradford Terrace
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-11 ,
Donald & Sherlie Wilson
17 Veronica Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-1-14

Roberta Handy

¢/o Drake-Wurster

12 Oxford Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-2-1

James & Janet Greene

1 Oakridge Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-2-4

Mahesh Rengaswamy

3 Lucas Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-3-1

Alice & Rocco Randazzo, Jr.
5 Oakridge Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-2

Clifford & Patricia Budney
12 Veronica Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-6
Donald & Emestine Anderson
4 Oakridge Drive

-New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-9 .
John Constantino
18 Victory Lane

~ New Windsor, NY 12553
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16-4-10

Joseph Lazzopina

8 Oakridge Drive
"New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-36

County of Orange

- 255-275 Main Street
 Goshen, NY 10924

17-1-11 v

John & Carol Sarcka

123 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

17-4-56

‘Wilhham Rall, Jr.
Christine McNally

133 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-11

- Matthew Wagner

10 Oakridge Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

17-1-9

Frances Tersillo
127 Quassaick Avenue -
New Windsor, NY 12553

17-1-12

"‘Anne Nelson

c/o Karen Culver

8 Orchard Street
Newburgh, NY 12550

17-4-57

Patrick & Penelope Fogarty

131 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

16-4-13
“Dorothy Granata

12 Oakridge Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

17-1-10

 William & Brian Hotaling
125 Quassaick Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

- 17-4-10
James & Deana Armstrong
117 Holly Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553
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Town of New Windsor

S555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
]_)ece_rhber 22,2005

Jorg Frischknecht
2 Qak Ridge Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-72

Dear Mr. Frischknecht:

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Times Herald Record Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The
charge for publication in the Times Herald Record will be deducted from your escrow that
was posted with your application papers.

Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

2 Oak Ridge Drive

New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the January 9™, 2006 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



* RESULTS OF Z.B.A. M TING OF: M /’. 2025

PROVECT: _ (ezo Frrachbwcdit IBA#H___ )5-7R

, - Jd [/ , PB.#
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF - PROXY ..
LEAD AGENCY: M)____5) VOTE:A__N__ W NEGATIVEDEC: M____5) VOTE: AN__'
GANN ' GANN
LOCEY . LOCEY —
BROWN —___ BROWN DR
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N___ ! MCDONALD o CARRIED: Y N
REIS — : ) REIS —
KANE — KANE
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A ___N_____ | APPROVED: M)____S)________VOTE A N___
GANN SR GANN :
LOCEY S LOCEY
BROWN N BROWN -
MCDONALD e oo CARRIED: Y N___ i MCDONALD — CARRIED: Y N__
REIS — . REIS ——
KANE e KANE —_—

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: Mfs_ S)i- VOTE: A% N_o_
OGN . .
y  LOCEY
j7 ~ BROWN
X MEBONALD
REIS
’ KANE

CARREED: Y__ ¢ N

N

PUBLIC JEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
' VARIANCE APPROVZED: M)___ S VOTE: A__ N___

GANN

- LOCEY
BROWN
MC DONALD
REIS ’
KANE
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 11-02-05 FOR: ESCROW 05-72
FROM:

Jorg Frischknecht

2 Oak Ridge Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

CHECK NUMBER: 298 TELEPHONE: 565-9896

AMOUNT: 300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

| ﬂﬂv “(‘4 v
i i

( :

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

- THANK YOU
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Town of New \Mndsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
- #1059-2005

11/04/2005

Jorg., Ffischknecht.

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 11/04/2005. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



® CHECKED .mm o e

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 11-02-05 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 05-72 PB. #
APPLICANT NAME: JORG FRISCHKNECHT

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

Jorg Frischknecht

2 Oak Ridge Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

TELEPHONE: 565-9896

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _16 BLOCK _1 LOT _10
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 2 OAK RIDGE DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 300

T—

TOTAL CHARGES:



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4689

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
November 2,2005

Jorg Frischknecht
2 Oak Ridge Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #05-72

Dear Mt.‘Frischknecht:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the November 14™ 2005 agenda
for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

2 Oak Ridge Drive
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



II.

I

Iv.

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
\0\ 0 8L0‘3 ' Application Type: Use Variance [1 Area Variance O
" Date Sign Variance [ Interpretation O
Owner Information: Phone Number: Q)L‘ ) 619 5 - q g q é
Jore Dwi FRISCHKNEOHT Fax Number: ()
2 0A\ILID6E DR. PEW wind SO DY (2553
: (Address)
Applicant: . - — —
“Joe T v Rl sorKrEoH Phone Number: 845 555959 (,
: Fax Number: ()
9 oA Ridee M. Wew WINDSOR WY 195573
(Address)

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: (

)
Fax Number: )

(Mame)
(Address)
Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( ) 566 ‘“é;_' | I
. Fax Number: (__ )
J"i“l WLEWN
Lo SERSHIRE wav  wawEN Y
(Address)
Property Information:
Zone: Q" Property Address in Question: Q,(’)ﬁ\'L QJ\ 6t DR
Lot Size: 1A 049 SF  Tax Map Number: Section__ | (b Block__ | _ Lot_1Q

What other zones lie within 500 feet?
b Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?
¢. When was property purchased by present owner? 149
d. Has property been subdivided previously? VO Ifso, When:
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?___N QO
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? _ WO

****PLMSENOIE «kkhkhkdk
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE U



' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

VIIL AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building
Department Denial form you receive)

Afea Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd.

Reqd. St Front*

Max. Bldg. Hgt. -3 a9 M

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THEDAIE OF
SUBMITTAL.

=

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Afier reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application

for an Area Variance:
THE FvaL Vhoi oF THE PRoPoSED
GeRMAGE LS Lbwell Than THE BX181106 HOLIE THU’ 1T Skttt
Vo1 70 0FFeN D THE NEYGHBORHOOD TRoH THE pAeSTHET1C
BIPECT . QUITE THE OPPSITE! THE PRoPOCED GARAGE willL
WAL Souid BRUCK Wl ARDUND THOS ADDING VALV E TO THIE
HREH,

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL. '

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []



° e
XIl. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,

screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainag
THe L%‘?OSL%%%L (')‘FFE‘{U A w DEAFTULL OPPORIUNITY
To o LpvD SCATE THE VERY ODD SHAPE 0F ™S PROPLRTY.,

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

a Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

a Copies of signs with dimensions and location.
O Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)
O:  One in the amount of $_300.00 or 500.90 . (escrow)
O One in the amount of §___50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee)
O One in the amount of $ 25.00 _, (Public Hearing List Deposit)
O Photographs of existing premises (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING
DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER — PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4)
SETS OF THE PHOTOS.)
XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take mmvmcc granted if the

conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

s

Sworn to before me this: (

- OV\U)er’s Signature (Notarized)
I/~ day of Dﬁ« 2085, ‘ _
. Jooo Vwe FarseHkNeCH]

Owner's Name (Please Print)
D276 650 259
{yary SENNIFER MEAD P -15-(2__
NO '.hl “"\,Ué gnamm(lfnotOvmer)
Qualified It Jrange County
Commission Expires 10/30/ 2qp6,

THIS APPLICAHON IF NOT FTNALIZED EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE (]
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OWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE '
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 5634615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00
*ESCROW: ,$300.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: % 25.00

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: ~ $500.00
*+DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: , $150.00
*ESCROW: , $500.00
#+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR
THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST MEETING.

S oy B - LisT OF PROPERTY OWNERS
* ESCROW i WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF

IS TO COVER OUTSIDE | “7" W PROPERTY N QUESTION:
PROFESSIONAL FEES B ArrROXIMATE COSTFOR
SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY | fl  PUBLICHEARING LIST:

FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR 1-10NAMES  25.00

PORTION OF THE . 1120 NAMES  35.00
MEETING, LEGAL ADS : 21-30NAMES ~ 45.00

? i » 31-40NAMES  55.00
ETC. THE BALANCE ; 41-50 NAMES  65.00

WILL BERETURNED TO | ¥ 51-60NAMES  75.00

| ' 61-70 NAMES  85.00
YOU UPON CLOSING | 7180 NAMES  95.00
FILE. ; 8190 NAMES 105.00
L 91-100 NAMES 115.00

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES
1S $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL
NAME




PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS

1. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR
“APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY
OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE: 'YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY)
~-MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor’s Office looking for your list

— they will contact you when it is ready or if necessary, call Myra at 845-
563-4615.

2. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC
) 'HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR
CONVENIENCE).

3. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
- LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL
BE SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

NOTE:

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2"’ AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
 PAGE2

' READ THIS PAGE []



